

| | Minutes | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|------|-----------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| MEETING TYPE | TING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Medical Oversight Meeting | | | | | | | |
| DATE | July 12, 2023 | TIME | 1:30 PM EST | | | | | |
| LOCATION | Virtual/In Person | ROOM | Zoom/Room 547CE | | | | | |

| Mem | bers | | | | | Ex- | -Officio Members |
|-----|---|--|----------------------------------|---|--|-------------------------------------|---|
| Р | Chris Lokits-Chair | Р | Dr. Dave Gelbart | | | | Jeremy Jeffery |
| | Brandon Johnson | Р | Dr. Jeff Thurman | | | Р | Dr. Walt Lubbers |
| Р | Brent Turvey | Р | Michael Wiggins | 7 Total Member | s; 4= Quorum | Р | Eddie Slone |
| # | Item | Disc | ussion/Issue | Action/Re | | /Responsible Party | |
| 1 | 1 Call to Order | | Officially call meeting to order | | Meeting called to order at 1331 EST. | | |
| 2 | 2 Roll Call Check roll and ensure quorum | | ck roll and ensure quorum | Quorum was established with five (5) members present with audio and visual capabilities. Please note: quorum was lost and established again throughout the meeting. | | | |
| 3 | 3 Approval of Minutes Medical Oversight 1) June 5 th , 2023 | | | Motion to approve the minutes by Michael Wiggins and seconded by Brent Turvey. Motion carries. | | | |
| 4 | Public Comment | | | | | | |
| Old | Business/Updates | | | | | | |
| 5 | Interfacility ALS Transfer Workgroup Members: workgroup • Dr. Thurman, Dr. Gelbart, & Michael Wiggins | | | No update yet. document has | | ussion on how to approach the done. | |
| 6 | Regulatory Revision | 202 KAR 7:550 • Update from the Board | | | 202 KAR 7:550 has moved forward from the Board. The original document was not approved but they approved the document with revisions. They voted to add a pediatric transport device to the regulation, strike section 4, and added extra tourniquets. | | |
| 7 | KY Scope of Practice Review From Education Committee-Review of Scope of Practice, approved at the Special Called meeting. | | | Motion to table this agenda item by Dr. Jeff Thurman and seconded by Dr. Dave Gelbart. Motion carries. | | | |
| New | Business/Updates | | | | | | |
| 8 | MIH-CP Regulation Review | | | | Motion to acce they're require | pt thi d to h | egulation presented by Mr. Lockard. is document with the changes that nave the IBSC certification 026 by Brent Turvey and seconded |

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

| | | | by Dr. Dave Gelbart. Roll call vote. See results below. 3 Yes, 0 No, 1 Abstain. | |
|----|--|---|--|--|
| | | | Chris Lokits- Yes Dr. Dave Gelbart- Yes Brandon Johnson- Absent Dr. Jeff Thurman- Abstain Brent Turvey- Yes Michael Wiggins- Absent | |
| 9 | CSC Subcommittee Stroke Triage Protocol Approval | IV Alteplase to IV Thrombolytics | Motion to accept the change by Dr. Jeff Thurman and seconded by Dr. Dave Gelbart. Motion carries. | |
| 10 | Drug Assisted Intubation/Rapid Sequence Intubation | | This topic was sent for discussion by the Board. The Committee would like to research this topic and bring it back for discussion at the next Medical Oversight Committee meeting. | |
| 11 | GSCEMS MIH-CP Pilot | | Motion to approve the pilot by Dr. Dave Gelbart and seconded by Brent Turvey. Motion carries. | |
| 12 | CARES State Summary | | State summary data given. Any questions can be sent to Brennen Younger. | |
| 13 | Adjournment | Next Meeting Date: September 6 th , 2023 | Motion to adjourn by Brent Turvey and second by Dr. Dave Gelbart. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1608 EST. | |

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.